

Government Contracting Related Web Sites

Federal Procurement Regulations and Data

Acquisition Central	http://www.acquisition.gov/	Find the Federal Acquisition Regulations, CCR,ORCA and much more at Acquisition Central
Federal Acquisition Jump Station	http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/pub/fedproc/home.html	Links to 124 Procurement and Acquisition Sites by Contracting Activity
Federal Acquisition Regulations	http://farsite.hill.af.mil/ http://www.acquisition.gov/far/	Two different sites where you can access the FAR
Defense Acquisition Regulations	http://www.acq.osd.mil/dpap/dars/dfarspgi/current/index.html	Defense Supplement to the FAR
Agency FAR Supplements	http://www.acquisition.gov/agency_supp_regs.cfm	All the Federal Agency Supplements to the FAR
Federal Procurement Data System	https://www.fpds.gov	Find out who buys what. Run custom reports.
Federal Portals	http://www.fedworld.gov/ http://www.usa.gov/	All kinds of Federal information
Electronic Subcontracting Reporting System	http://www.esrs.gov/	Government subcontracting database
Past Performance Information Retrieval System	http://www.ppirs.gov	Government past performance database

Getting Started with Government Contracting

Dunn & Bradstreet	http://www.dnb.com/us/	Use this site to obtain a DUNS Number
Central Contractor Registration System	http://www.ccr.gov/	Register here as a Federal Government contractor or potential contractor.
Online Representations And Certifications	https://orca.bpn.gov/	Complete your Reqs and Certs here
Americia's Small Business Development Network	http://www.asbdc-us.org	Small business development information

Federal Business Opportunities

FedBizOpps	https://www.fbo.gov/	All Federal Solicitations above \$25,000 are posted here
-------------------	---	--

<i>Department of Defense Sites</i>		
Defense Logistics Agency Procurement Gateway and DSCC DIBBS BSM Opportunities Site	http://progate.daps.dla.mil/home/ https://www.dibbs.bsm.dla.mil/	Search for opportunities for the DLA. Note that under Business Systems Modernization, Stock Classes will be migrating To the DSCC DIBBS BSM Opportunities Site.
Navy Electronic Commerce Online	http://www.neco.navy.mil/	Navy's Online opportunities and bidding site.
Army Single Face to Industry	https://acquisition.army.mil/asfi/	Army's Online opportunities and bidding site.
Air Force Small Business Site	http://www.selltoairforce.org/	Air Force Small Business Office
Procurement Technical Assistance Centers	http://www.dla.mil/db/procurem.htm	Technical assistance centers
US Army Corps of Engineers Norfolk District & All Districts	http://www.usace.army.mil/ http://www.usace.army.mil/howdoi/where.html#States	The first site is the Norfolk District, the second is all Corps Districts
Naval Facilities Engineering Command	https://portal.navfac.navy.mil/portal/page/portal/navfac/	NAVFAC's Electronic Solicitation Site
DoD Small & Disadvantaged Business Utilization Office	http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/	Department of Defense Small Business Office
Defense Acquisition University Knowledge Sharing	https://akss.dau.mil/default.aspx	All kinds of great information on DoD Procurement
DoD Mentor - Protege Program	http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/mentor_protege/	Defense Department's MentorProtege Program Home Page
<i>Electronic Commerce</i>		
Federal Electronic Commerce Program	http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/egov/	Information on government's Electronic Commerce efforts

Business Transformation Agency	http://www.defenselink.mil/bta/	DoD's Electronic Commerce efforts
Federal Technical Data Solutions	www.fedteds.gov	Web based sensitive but unclassified acquisition information
General Services Administration		
Home Page	http://www.gsa.gov/	Main Portal
GSA Schedules E-Library	http://www.gsaelibrary.gsa.gov/ElibMain/ElibHome	Find out if your commercial products and services have a schedule contract
GSA Advantage	https://www.gsaadvantage.gov/advgsa/advantage/main/start_page.do	The "Email" for the Schedules Program
GSA Vendor Support Center	http://vsc.gsa.gov/	Get all the support you need as a GSA Schedule Vendor
GSA Schedule Sales Query	http://ssq.gsa.gov/	Do Market Research and find out who's selling what on their GSA Schedule
GSA Schedule Steps to Success	http://vsc.gsa.gov/stepstosuccess.pdf	How to be a successful GSA Schedules Contractor
Government Printing Office		
Main Page	http://www.gpo.gov	Home Page of the Government Printing Office
Doing Business with the GPO	http://www.gpo.gov/business/index.html	How to do business with the Government Printing Office
Small Business Administration		
Home Page	http://www.sba.gov/	Home Page
Office of Government Contracting	http://www.sba.gov/GC	Lots of good info on Size-Determination, Certificates of Competency and other SBA GC programs
District Offices	http://www.sba.gov/localresources/index.html	List of all SBA district offices by state
Small Business Training Network	http://www.sba.gov/training/	Lots of great online training - FREE!
SBA Library	http://www.sba.gov/tools/resourcelibrary/index.html	Publications, Forms, Laws, Regulations and More
Commercial Marketing Representatives and Procurement Center Representatives	http://www.sba.gov/services/contractingopportunities/contracting/pcr/index.html	PCR's help increase the small business contracting share and CMR's help small businesses increase subcontracting share
Historically Underutilized Business Zones (HUBZone)	www.sba.gov/hubzone	Valuable information about the HUBZone program

Veterans Business Development	www.sba.gov/vets	Information for the Veteran's business community
<i>Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization</i>		
Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization (OSDBU)	www.osdbu.gov	Listing of Federal OSDBU Directors and related small business events and info
<i>Subcontracting Opportunities</i>		
SUBNET	http://web.sba.gov/subnet	Search for or Post Subcontracting opportunities
Subcontracting Opportunities Directory	http://www.sba.gov/GC/indexcontacts-sbsd.html	Search for Prime Contractors by State
<i>Department of the Treasury</i>		
Treasury Small Business Office	www.treas.gov/osdbu	US Treasury Department Small Business office
<i>General Small Business Knowledge</i>		
CCH Business Owners Toolkit	http://www.toolkit.cch.com/BOToC.asp	Good basic information on a variety of business topics
North American Industry Classification System	http://www.census.gov/naics	Industry definitions and size standards